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Ref:

STATE OF NEW JERSEY )

COUNTY OF SALEM )

Steven E, Miltenberger, being duly sworn according to law deposes

and says:

1 am Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer of Public Service
Electric and Gas Company, and as such, I find th: matters set
forth in our letter dated April 20, 1988 , concerning Docket
No., 50-354 for Hope Creek Generating Station, are true to the

best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me

this ggz#- day of Q‘%g . 1988

Gibin . Otho

Notary Public of New Jersey _ _ EILEEN M. OCHS
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY

My Commission expires on My Commission Explres July 16, 1992
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TO: Controlled NDistribution

FROM: R. R. Flosek
Document Distribution Administrator

SUBJECT: CONTROLLYD DISTRISUTION OF THE UPDATED HOPE CREEK
GENERATING STATION FINAL SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT
(FSAR)
(DDG-88-0023)

DATE: April 11, 1988

Control Copy Number Qg is assigned to the following
individual:

Effective April 11, 1988, the DDG is becoming operational
for distributing the Updated Hope Creek Generating Station
Final Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR).

Please review your mailing address for accuracy. Changes
may be forwarded to the Document Distribution Group, TB-2,
NO4.
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